PRICE  NEGOTIATION MEMORANDUM (FAR 15.406-3)
Solicitation No. [NUMBER]
Contract No. [NUMBER]

l. PURPOSE

This memorandum is to document the negotiations conducted by the U.S. Embassy/Consulate [POST] for [SUPPLIES/SERVICES]. 

2. BACKGROUND

The background for this contract is explained in the Pre-Negotiation Memo (see Tab [insert tab identification]. 

Update events since pre-negotiation memo was prepared

3. NEGOTIATIONS AND OUTCOME

Negotiation objectives were stated in the Pre-Negotiation Memo.  Results of the negotiation are as follows: 

[State the date(s) written or oral negotiations were held, who participated in negotiations for the Government and the offerors,  date Final Proposal Revisions (FPRs) were received, and list the offerors who provided FPRs.  Describe any RFP amendments used.] 

[Explain any on changes made in offeror's proposal as a result of discussions and submission of FPRs.  Discuss (a) price, (b) technical, (c) terms and conditions for each offeror in the competitive range, and (d) acceptance of any/all amendments.] 

[For LGP only, explain any changes made in offeror’s Compensation Plan as a result of discussions and submission of FPRs and state whether or not the new Compensation Plan is acceptable.]

[Include a matrix of the technical rating, price, and any U.S. preference for LGP contracts for each FPR. 
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[Briefly describe any changes to the period of performance, contract terms, conditions, and special clauses; describe funds availability; and any deviations from standard clauses.] 

4. DETERMINATION OF CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY

I hereby determine that [NAME] has the requisite financial resources or ability to obtain them; has demonstrated the ability to comply with the delivery or performance schedule; has a satisfactory record of performance; demonstrates a satisfactory record of integrity and business ethics; has the necessary organizational and managerial skills, controls and systems to satisfactorily perform under the contract; is not suspended, debarred or ineligible; and is otherwise qualified and eligible to receive the award and is a responsible contractor in accordance with the standards set for in FAR 9.104. 

The FAR requires that Contracting Officers purchase only from firms determined to be responsible.  The negotiation memorandum must address the elements of responsibility stated in FAR 9.104.1: 

1. Have adequate financial resources or the ability to obtain them.  Much of these responsibility information is furnished by the contractor at the request of the Government.  Frequently, such requirements are included in the solicitation and included in the contractor’s proposal. 

2. Be able to comply with the delivery or performance schedule.  This information may be obtained from records and experience data, including verifiable knowledge of personnel within the contracting office or the requiring office. 

3. Have a satisfactory record of performance.  This information may be obtained from the Contractor’s Performance Evaluation Report submitted by the COR on previous contracts.  A prospective contractor that is or recently has been seriously deficient in contract performance shall be presumed to be nonresponsible, unless the contracting officer determines that the circumstances were properly beyond the contractor’s control, or that the contractor has taken appropriate corrective action.  Past failure to apply sufficient tenacity and perseverance to perform acceptably is strong evidence of nonresponsibility.  See FAR 9.104-3(c). 

4. Have a satisfactory record of integrity and business ethics

5. Have the necessary organization, experience, accounting and operational controls, and technical skills or the ability to obtain them (including, as appropriate, such elements as production control procedures, property control systems, quality assurance measures, and safety programs applicable to material to be produced or services to be performed by the prospective contractor and subcontractors).  Except to the extent that a prospective contractor has sufficient resources or proposes to perform the contract by subcontracting, the contracting officer shall require acceptable evidence of the prospective contractor’s ability to obtain required resources.  Acceptable evidence normally consists of a commitment or explicit arrangement, that will be in existence at the time of contract award, to rent purchase or otherwise acquire the needed facilities, equipment, other resources, or personnel. 
6. Have the necessary production, construction, and technical equipment and facilities, or the ability to obtain them.  The same evidence as for number 5. 
7. Be otherwise qualified and eligible to receive award.
DETERMINATION

Based on the foregoing, I hereby determine that award of contract number [NUMBER] be made to [CONTRACTOR] in the amount of [CONTRACT PRICE IN CURRENCY AT WHICH AWARDED, WITH U.S. DOLLAR EQUIVALENT, IF APPROPRIATE], for the period [ENTER STARTING AND ENDING DATE, PLUS OPTIONS], said contact price being fair and reasonable in the best interest of the U.S. Government. 

_______________________________
_________________
Contracting Officer



Date

Note to Contracting Officer: You may decide to use the following are interview questions when determining responsibility of the apparent successful offeror.  This document is not part of the Price Negotiation Memorandum, but if used, would be a supporting file document.

Interview Questions, Contractor Responsibility Determination

INTERVIEW QUESTIONS

CONTRACTOR RESPONSIBILITY DETERMINATION

Company Name__________________
Interviewed By____________________

Address
  __________________

     Date____________________



  __________________

Contact/Title
  __________________

________________________________________________________________________

ABILITY TO OBTAIN RESOURCES

a. Was there any evidence demonstrating 

Contractor problems obtaining adequate resources to perform under the contract?   YES___  NO___

If YES, please explain.





b. Was the Contractor ever unable to perform due to lack of financial resources,

necessary organizational or technical skills or production facilities?  YES___  NO___

If YES, please give examples.





SATISFACTORY PERFORMANCE RECORD

Was the contractor ever deficient in any way in contract performance (meeting the delivery schedule or performing accordance with the specifications)?  YES___  NO___






AFFILIATED CONCERNS

Was the Contractor’s integrity ever in question while performing under the contract with your

agency?  YES___  NO___

If YES, please give specific examples.





Did this affect contract performance?  YES___  NO___

If YES, please explain.



GENERAL COMMENTS

Are there any comments your would like to provide concerning the contractor’s overall capability to perform or responsiveness?

Price Negotiation Memorandum (Cookbook 2001)













